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From: Christin Skjervold

To: Geir Hgnneland; Timo Koivurova; Fiammetta Borgia; Aldo Chircop; Beatriz Martinez Romera;
h.r.g.jones@durham.ac.uk; GAIGNARD, JOAQUIM A.P.; Sara Seck; Beatriz Martinez Romera; Federica Catonini;
Ana Stella Ebbersmeyer; Heinrich Katharina; Singh Krittika

Cc: Vito De Lucia; Silje Veronika Guleng
Subject: FALG meeting and workshop

Date: Sunday, April 7, 2024 3:20:18 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Dear all,

We are soon ready to welcome you to Tromsg. Below, | have included some practical information
that might be useful for you.

Arrival: Sunday 21 April (for most of you)
Accommodation: Clarion Collection Hotel With, the hotel will invoice UiT directly.

Travel from the airport:

The airport express coach stops at several hotels in central Tromsg. Travel time is approximately 10
— 15 minutes to Tromsg city center. The buses are located outside the arrival hall. The taxi stand is

also located directly outside the arrival hall. Travel time to city center is approximately 10 minutes.

Meeting room 22 April: UiT, Teorifagbygget, building 2, room 2.310.

How to get to UIT:

Bus no. 20 and 21 from Tromsg city center (ask at the hotel), or by taxi. Ask the taxi to bring you to
the Mix-kiosk on the University campus.

Bus tickets might be bought via the app: Troms Billett and bus times can be checked here: Troms

Reise app.

Workshop 23 April:
The workshop will be held in the City Center, at Mack @lbryggeri (Mack brewery).
https://www.mack.no/en/index.php?p=visit. For my planning, | need you to register for the

workshop by following this link: Future of Arctic Law and Governance Workshop | UiT

Dinner/social program:
We will organize joint dinners on Monday and Tuesday.
More information will be provided shortly.

Reimbursement of travel expenses:

My colleague, Silje Veronika Guleng, will send more information about the reimbursement process.
We will need personal/bank information, in addition to a copy of your passport. If your institution
has paid for your flights, they can issue an invoice to UiT and hence there is no need for a travel
claim.

We look forward to welcoming you to NCLOS and Tromsg!
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Best,
Christin

From: Vito De Lucia <vito.delucia@uit.no>

Sent: fredag 5. april 2024 16:08

To: Geir Hgnneland <ghonneland@fni.no>; Timo Koivurova <timo.koivurova@ulapland.fi>;
Fiammetta Borgia <Fiammetta.Borgia@uniroma?2.it>; Aldo Chircop <aldo.chircop@dal.ca>; Beatriz
Martinez Romera <beatriz.martinez.romera@jur.ku.dk>; h.r.g.jones@durham.ac.uk

Cc: Christin Skjervold <christin.skjervold@uit.no>

Subject: Program Day 1 (22 April) FALG meeting

Dear all,

| am finally able to share the program for day 1 of our FALG meeting. Some of the timelines may
change slightly as | am still waiting a few confirmations from NCLOS — but it will be roughly like that:

Morning

e 10:00 -> Welcome and Introduction, Vito De Lucia
e 10:15 -> Roundtable presentation of own research relevant for FALG (papers, PhD projects
etc.)

11:15 Coffee break

e 11:30 -> Roundtable presentation of own research relevant for FALG (papers, PhD projects
etc.)

13:00 Lunch

NB: We are looking at something between 5-10 minutes slots per person, probably closer to 5 — a bit
depending on final amount of attendees, so just a quick outline to share with the group (eg no
powerpoints, no formal presentations etc.)

Afternoon

e 14:00 - 16:00 -> Internal admin meeting for FALG members (status, next theme, host for
workshop 2025, PhD course, MISC)

Best
Vito

Vito De Lucia, PhD

Director, Norwegian Centre for the Law of the Sea (NCLOS)





Full Professor, Faculty of Law,
UIT - The Arctic University of Norway

Landline: +47 77620863 - Mobile: +47 41461728

vito.delucia@uit.no

éﬁ UiT Norwegian Centre
¢ for the Law of the sea
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Latest Publications:

e Latest Blog post
e De Lucia, V., On the Question of opinio juris in Nicaragua vs. Colombia (Judgement 13 July
2023) Ejil: TaIk' Blog of the European Journal of Internatlonal Law

13- uly 2023/
Latest Book Chapters

e De Lucia, V., Anthropocentrism and International Environmental Law, in V. Chapaux, F. Mégret
and U. Natarajan (eds) The Routledge Handbook of International Law and Anthropocentrism,
Routledge, 2023

De Lucia, V., Regime Interaction through Concepts. The BBNJ process as a critical juncture in
the relation between the Convention on Biological Diversity and the Convention on the Law of
the Sea, in Matz-Luck, N., Jensen @ and Johansen E. (eds) The Law of the Sea. Normative
Context and Interactions with other Legal Regimes, Routledge 2022

De Lucia, V. Oceanic Heterolegalities? Ocean Commons and the Heterotopias of Sovereign
Legality in |. Braverman (ed) Laws of the Sea. Interdisciplinary Currents, Routledge 2022

Latest Book: De Lucia,V., A. Oude Elferink and L. Nguyen, «International Law and Marine
Areas beyond National Jurisdiction Reflections on Justice, Space, Knowledge and Powery,

BRILL 2022 https://brill.com/view/title/61595?language=en
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